

To all users of our Anesthesia Set Flex, Latex Free (MP00303) Anesthesia Set Flex CHN (MP04903) Vent Set Flex (MP00305)

January 2023

Urgent Safety Notice

Contaminated Flex ventilation hoses

Only the following products are affected:

- Anesthesia Set Flex, Latex Free (MP00303)
- Anesthesia Set Flex CHN (MP04903)
- Vent Set Flex (MP00305)

Dear Madam / Sir,

In the course of internal quality controls, we have noticed that some of our Flex ventilation hoses have contaminations. Due to a deviation in the manufacturing process, components of the hose material remained as particles inside the hoses. Our analyses have shown that particles are not reliably detected by visual inspection prior to use. So far, we have not received any customer feedback on the mentioned contamination. However, we cannot rule out the possibility that we have shipped affected hoses.

If the contaminated Flex ventilation hoses are used without filters on the patient side, it cannot be ruled out that particles enter the airway of the affected patients and cause coughing, irritation or toxicological effects.

According to our records, you have received potentially affected hoses from us within the last 3 years.

Drägerwerk AG & Co. KGaA Moislinger Allee 53-55 23558 Lübeck, Germany Postal address: 23542 Lübeck, Germany Tel +49 451 882-0 Fax +49 451 882-2080 info@draeger.com www.draeger.com VAT no. DE135082211

Bank details: Commerzbank AG, Lübeck IBAN: DE95 2304 0022 0014 6795 00 Local court Lübeck HRB 7903 HL Swift-Code: COBA DE FF 230 Sparkasse zu Lübeck Swift-Code: NOLADE21SPL

Registered office: Lübeck Commercial register: General partner: Drägerwerk Verwaltungs AG Stefan Lauer Registered office: Lübeck Local court Lübeck HRB 7395 HL

Chairman of the Executive Board of Drägerwerk AG & Co. KGaA and Drägerwerk Verwaltungs AG: Executive Board: Stefan Dräger (chairman) Rainer Klug Gert-Hartwig Lescow Dr. Reiner Piske Anton Schrofner



Page 2 / 2

Measures:

The Flex ventilation hoses can be used safely if a patient-side filter is used. This ensures that no particles enter the patient's airways.

If the use of patient-side filters is not possible for you for clinical or other reasons, please do not continue to use the hoses!

In this case, please contact your local Dräger representative.

Please ensure that all users of the affected products in your organisation are informed about the contents of this safety notice.

The responsible supervisory authority was informed about this measure.

If you have any questions about this safety notice, please contact your local Dräger representative.

We apologise for any inconvenience related to this safety notice and thank you for your support.

Kind regards,

Dr. Meinhard Braedel

Brould

Director Product Management

Business Unit Hospital Consumables & Accessories

Medical Division

Drägerwerk AG & Co. KGaA

Oliver Möller

Post Market Surveillance

Quality & Regulatory Affairs

Medical Division

Drägerwerk AG & Co. KGaA